

## AGENDA - MID SURREY INTERGROUP 162nd Assembly

Tuesday, 3rd December 2019 at the Quaker Meeting Hall (QH), North Street/Ward Street, Guildford, GU1 4AF 8.00 – 9.30pm

\*\*\*\*NB Please note - no food or drinks in the meeting room/carpeted areas\*\*\*\*

**MSIG ASSEMBLIES 2020**                      Tuesdays, 8pm on 3rd Mar; 2nd Jun; 1st Sep; 1<sup>st</sup> Dec

**MSIG COMMITTEE 2020**                      Wednesdays at 7.30pm on 5<sup>th</sup> Feb; 6<sup>th</sup> May; 5<sup>th</sup> Aug; 4<sup>th</sup> Nov  
(URC Portsmouth Rd)

**MSIG WORKSHOPS 2020**                      TBA

**REGION ASSEMBLY**                              Sunday, 10.30am on 19<sup>th</sup> Jan (Workshops); 15<sup>th</sup> Mar; 28<sup>th</sup> Jun; 27 Sept (Workshops); 22<sup>nd</sup> Nov (Burgess Hill).

\*\*For more information on the above dates and events please visit [www.aamidsurrey.org.uk](http://www.aamidsurrey.org.uk)\*\*

8.00	1	<b>Open – Moment’s silence &amp; reading of Twelve Traditions</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Apologies</li> <li>• Welcome and Introductions</li> </ul>	
8.10	2	<b>Administration</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Claiming travel expenses at MSIG Assembly</li> <li>• Thank you to Cobham Monday for refreshments</li> <li>• Attendance sheet, PI Forms &amp; Twelve Step Lists</li> <li>• Raised hand count for Voting</li> </ul>	<b>NB Submit Group &amp; GSR info to GSO via “Pink forms” at national AA website</b> <a href="https://www.alcoholics-anonymous.org.uk/AA-Meetings/Submit-Your-Meeting-Information-(Pink-Form)">https://www.alcoholics-anonymous.org.uk/AA-Meetings/Submit-Your-Meeting-Information-(Pink-Form)</a>
8.15	3	<b>Minutes from 161st Assembly</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• (a) Minutes to be approved and (b) Matters Arising</li> </ul>	
8.20	4	<b>Vacancies / Elections</b> <u>VACANCIES:</u> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Current Vacancies: Schools, Young Persons LO</li> <li>• Dec 2019: Electronic Communications and Telephone LO</li> <li>• Mar 2020: Secretary and Region Representative</li> </ul> <u>ELECTIONS</u> <u>RATIFICATIONS of Officers</u>	<b>GSRs please let your group members know about these vacancies, and ask members to contact Alice ASAP</b>
8.35	5	<b>Vice Chair update</b>	
8.40	6	<b>Chair update</b>	
8.45	7	<b>Officer updates</b>	<i>Please see enclosed written reports</i>
9.00	8	<b>Treasurer Update</b>	
9.05	9	<b>Conference 2020 Update</b>	
9.10	10	<b>GSR Forum</b>	
9.25	11	<b>Any Other Business (including Teas for next Assembly)</b>	
9.30	12	<b>Serenity Prayer and Close</b>	

Stef S. - Secretary E: [Secretary@aamidsurrey.org.uk](mailto:Secretary@aamidsurrey.org.uk)